AGENDA ITEM 6

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) X Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, ASST. SUPT. for C & |

VALE MORENO, EPHS PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL DRUM LINE AND COLOR GUARD FOR
BOTH FINISHING AS RUNNER UPS AT THE STATE COMPETITION.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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Eagle Pass High School

2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

Go Forth and Conquer! (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795
MEMORANDUM
TO: Samuel Mijares, Deputy Superintendent for C & |
FROM: V. Moreno. Principal EPHS ~.=~ O
Re: Student Recognition
DATE: March 30, 2015

It is with great pleasure that [ inform you that Monica Ruiz, Monica Alvarez and Shari
Cardenas seniors at EPHS qualified to compete at the State Business Professionals of
America Competition. Qut of thirty five teams they came in 6™,

Our Drum Line and Color Guard also competed at State and they were both State Runner
Ups.

We are extremely proud of our student’s accomplishments and | would like to formally
request that they be recognized at the April Board Meeting.

Your attention on the matter is appreciated.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to call me. Thank you.



